
Turk, Sherwin 

From: Turk, Sherwin 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11 :50 AM 
To: Bano, Mahmooda 
Subject: RE: Action: Request Parallel concurrence on document: "Agency Long-Term Research 

Activities for Fiscal Year 2013" 

I believe you will need to deliver a paper copy to the aGe mailroom for concurrence. 

From: Bano, Mahmooda 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 201111:22 AM 
To: Turk, Sherwin 
Subject: RE: Action: Request Parallel concurrence on document: "Agency Long-Term Research Activities for Fiscal Year 
2013" 

Mr. Turk, I did e-mailed to OgcMailCenter Resource in same e-mail 

From: Turk, Sherwin 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 201111:20 AM 
To: Bano, Mahmooda 
Subject: RE: Action: Request Parallel concurrence on document: "Agency Long-Term Research Activities for Fiscal Year 
2013" 

I understand that Pat Santiago will submit the package to aGe's mailroom, for aGe concurrence. 

From: Bano, Mahmooda 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 201111:16 AM 
To: Lui, Christiana; Case, Michael; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; RidsNrrOd Resource; RidsNmssOd Resource; 
RidsFsmeOd Resource; RidsNroOd Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsNsirOd Resource; Turk, Sherwin; Leeds, 
Eric; Miller, Charles; Johnson, Michael; Mitchell, Reggie; Wiggins, Jim 
Cc: Ghosh, Tina; Santiago, PatriCia; Bano, Mahmooda; Wach, Lisa; Greenwood, Carol 
Subject: Action: Request Parallel concurrence on document: "Agency Long-Term Research Activities for Fiscal Year 
2013" 

All, 

Please review and comment / concurrence requested by January 20th 2011 by noon: I 

"Agency Long-Term Research Activities for Fiscal Year 2013" 

Thank you 
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